
 
 

 

 

Questions concerning Bid Solicitation # WCSD202021-11 Tennis Courts: 

 

1) Are there any specs you would prefer us to use for the fencing, or black vinyl coated 10’ tall with single gates at 
each corner all that is needed? 

The district request the following specs for fencing: 
 3”schedule 40 corner and gate post 
 2 ½” schedule 40 line post 
 1 5/8” Schedule 40 top and middle rails 
 6 gauge  tension wire around bottom 

 

2) Currently the existing tennis courts are approximately 108’ x 120’. Can we bid the courts as 112’ x 124’ as to 
allow a 2’ buffer of asphalt around the outside of the proposed fencing? 
 
Asphalt can exceed the existing court size but at a minimum must meet the existing. 

 

3) Is power and water available onsite (at each location)?  
 

Power and water are readily available at the Kingstree High School East site. Power and water are located at the 
Second Ave. site but are not in use. 

 

4) I believe you mentioned during the pre-bid that the courts would adhere to the USTA specifications, is this 
correct? 

 

Courts must meet all USTA specifications. 

 

5) Do we or any of our sub-contractors need to purchase an ASAB membership to perform the work within this 
bid? It costs ~$900.00. 

 

ASAB membership is not required. 

 

6) Can we use the the Acrytech brand of Sports Coatings on this project? 
 

Yes, provided it meets or exceeds USTA requirements.  

 


